
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 
 

Scotcourt House, 45 West Princes Street 
HELENSBURGH, 

G84 8BP 
e.mail –Belinda.ruthven@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
7 August 2012 

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the HELENSBURGH & LOMOND AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the 
CEREMONIES ROOM, HELENSBURGH on TUESDAY, 14 AUGUST 2012 at 9:30 AM, which 
you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 3. MINUTE OF MEETING 17 APRIL 2012 (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

 4. MINUTE OF MEETING 12 JUNE 2012 (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

 5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  

 

 6. CUSTOMER SERVICES  

 

  (a) Request for Financial Assistance, Helensburgh - Thouars Twinning Committee 
(Pages 19 - 20) 

 
  (b) Helensburgh Public Realm Improvement (CHORD) - Verbal Update - CHORD 

Project Manager  
 

  (c) Blackhill Depot - Helen Ford (Pages 21 - 22) 
 

  (d) Appointment To Outside Organisations Within The Helensburgh And Lomond 
Area - Area Governance Manager (Pages 23 - 24) 

 

Public Document Pack



 7. COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

  (a) Applications for Financial Assistance 2012/13 Third Sector Grants - Morevain 
Martin (Pages 25 - 56) 

 
 8. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE  

 

  (a) Cardross Village A814 Reconstruction - Presentation - Callum Robertson  
 

  (b) Japanese Knotweed - (Report to Follow) Iain Welsh  
 

 9. NOTICE OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDER 13 (Pages 57 - 58) 
 

 10. NOTICE OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDER 13 (Pages 59 - 60) 
 

  

 

HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMITTEE 
 
 Councillor Maurice Corry Councillor Vivien Dance
 Councillor George Freeman Councillor David Kinniburgh
 Councillor Robert Graham MacIntyre Councillor Aileen Morton
 Councillor Ellen Morton Councillor Gary Mulvaney
 Councillor James Robb (Chair) Councillor Richard Trail (Vice Chair) 
 
 Contact: Belinda Ruthven – Area Governance Assistant Tel: 01436 658825 
 



�
��������	
���������	
�����������������������������������������������

��������������������������
	������������ ��!���"#�"��

�
!$�%���&� ���������	�
����������������	��
� ����������	�������������	��� ���������	����	����������
� ���������	���������	���� ���������	������������
� ���������	� �	!��������!� �
� � �
��%	�!$�%���&� �������"�����	�#�����	��� ���	������������	�
� $���������������#��	��� ���	����������������
� %��������&�����#�'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	�
� +�,���	����-�.������������!������&�����)**���	�
� ��	���.��	��!�#�'�����!�.�����	���������	�
�  ��**�/	���#�0����1�����	2�0�	�������������!��(����3����)��!��
� ��������	����#�+����	��4�	*�	������������	�
� +�	���5�!���#�%������!�������	�
� ��6�����������#�()�4	�7����)**���	�
� 0����$��6��#�.����	���������.�	��!�	�
� 0�����%�	��#��0)��4	�7����������	�
� ���!��� 	������#��������������	�
� �
�
� 4	��	����������������������*������������2���������	���2���������*��*�����

0�������	�������+�������	������������2�&�����	������������������	�������!2�
*��������������������!������8��.��������&��������������������������*������������������
���������	�����������!�������������������&���!�	�����	!�*�������������	���������&�����
���!8�
�

� 1�������	����	�������������������������	���2������	����*�.��������)	��	�98:8:������
��	�&�	��	���	���������4��!����%������������������0����	2�0�������	���#�4	�&�����
(�&	����������!�0�������	����	��6�����������!�%������������2��������������������;��*�
�����������2������6�������������	��*��	����!�������������������������&���������������	6��
&	��	����������������������*�����0�������	���0�������� ��������:������:<=:8��
�

� �'� �!�������
�

� � �&����������	������������*	��>-�
�
���������	� ��	���%	������
���������	�����������!�
���������	�5�������4��	���
�

� "'� �������������(����������
�

� � ���������	����	���������������	��������-*�������������	�������	����������������;2�
?4��!����%������������������0����	2�0�������	���-�4	�&�����(�&	����������!�
0�������	����	��6���@�����!�%������������A�2��*����������������������������������
�����&��	�������&����4	���������*�����0�������	����	��6�����������!�%��������
����8��0����*����������������	����������������*�������������������	�����!����6����
&�	��������������������6����&	������
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



� )'� ��������(���������"#�(��������"#�"�
�

� � 1�����������*���������:<�%��	��	!�:<=:������&&	������������		����	���	�8�
�

� *'� !�����+�������������
�

� � �	�$����������
�
�	���������B��	���������������	������	����	�����	���*�����	���������������*�
����0�������	�������!��������������������>-�
�

•� 5������������$.�5����+��������������:�����������������&	��������������
�$.�5����+��������������=�

•� 5������� �����$.�����	���+������5����4�����������������&	������� ���
�$.�����	���+������5������������=�

•� 5������������$.�5�������������$����%���������B����*!����*�	��������������
$����%����8�

�
�	�������������6������&��������������	����������	�����������*	�������������
�������������	���	!����������������������	���������������8���
�
(������&	�&�����������������	������������*�	����!�����	�����������������8�
�
�
�	��������	���������&�����������������	�������������������	�������������*�	�
����	����������������	����*�������*�	�����4��������+����	��%������!���������	�
��&����� ���������	���*�	�����0�������	����	���������6���������	����������
����������������	�����������������	��	����&�	�!���-�&�	������2�����������������
����������������������������������	8�
�
�����	����	�������	������������������������������!��	�B��	����������	��
���������������������	��6���������������	6��*�����	����*�	���	�*�������������
��������2�������	����	���������������&	��������������������	���	���������
�����	��*�������������������������	���������������������������������	���	�!�������
$��������������������&	����������������	�8���
�
�	��������������	�*�		����������&	������������	��������0�������	�������
+��������������	�����������	�?*��	����	�A��*�*���������������������	��������������
	�	�������	���*�������*��	�!�������$���2����*����������������������������������
���	�����8�
�
(������������2������	��*��������������������������������?*��	����	�A���������������
���*����������?��������	�A������C��&������	���������*���!��������������������
�����B�����!��*���	���������&�	������8�
�
1�����&�	�������*����	������&���������	�������������������������������������
��������*�����&�������������������������	��2�&�	������	�!���	��������	������
��������������C�	�����������������8�
�
1��!����!�#���	�	������������!���������
�
�	����!��������������&	�&��������	��������������������!���������
��������	�������	������*�D=<6��	�!�������$�������������	�*�		���������������

Page 2



���������������������������	!���	6���		���������!���������!����������	���������
�	��8�
�
�	����!��������6��������	��������������������������������	����!2���������
	������!�&���������!2�*�	��������������������,��������&�6��&�	����*�	�����

���	���2������	������������������������������������������������C�����*���������
����*�	������������������8�
�
.�&��������'��	��#�0�������	���0�������� �����
�
�	����'��	��&�����������������6������	�!�������$������������*�	�*�������������
��������������*�	���	�����&������&�������������������0�������	��� ����8��0��
����������������	����	���������������*�*��	��*�����������&������&�������������	��
���	������������������*����&�����	����������� ��������	���8�
�

� ,'� �������������������
�

� � ���� ����(��������������������������
�

� � � �����	���������	�����	�&�	���!�����'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	�	���	�����
�������&�������!��	�!�������$����������������������.�	�����*�	�*�������*	���
����D9��.�&&�	��%����*�	�.������������.�	����������	���������	����������
�����������	���������������������*������������������	��������	��*���������2�
����������D=<<<���������&�����	�����.���	���� 	��&8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�����������	����������&���������*�����.���	���� 	��&������������
����&&����C�=��*���������������	�&�	�8�

�
:8� ��	������������������*�����.���	���� 	��&�����������������	�����������
����	���������	�����������8�

�
98� ��	��������������������������	�	�&	������������������.���	���� 	��&�
��������*����������!������	�������������&������������8�

�
E8� ��	���� ��� 	���	�� ����	� ����	����������� ��� �**���	�� *�	� ����	���� ����
���	��

�
���&�	���!�'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	2�������::���	���:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� ��������������������"#�"."#�)�
�

� � � 1����!�1��	�-.����	� 	�����&&������������	��&	��������*�	��������	������
�
��-�%�	��
�

=8� ��	���� ����� ���� 1��	�� .����	�  	���� �&&���������� �	�� �	������ ���
��	��8�

�
:8� ����������0�������	�������+������1��	��.����	� 	������������*�
D93<<<�*�	�����*���������!��	�:<=:F�:<=98�

�

Page 3



98� 1���1��	��.����	� 	��������	������	���������*������>-�
�

� �$/0��%0��	��

�

�0$$0��1��
�	�0��
!$	2�-��
�	%�%�

�30$����

:8=�

=�������.�����
 	��&�

1����&&������������*�	�
��&������&�����������2�
�	����������������������
������������&�!������
�����	���	��8���

DG2<::� D<�

:8:�

�������/&� ����	������������	���
����	!�������*�	�����
&	���������*��	���
��	6���&��*�	�!�����
&��&��8���

D=2:39� DG9<�

:89�
�		����	2�1�	����
�����	�����
0�	������ 	��&�

������	������������	���
�����&��������*�
�	����	����������&��!�8��

D:2;:<� D=2==<�

:8E�

$��������	!�4�&��
$����
����&������&��

������	������������	���
����&�	�������*�
&�	����2�����	�����2�
����	���������������	����
*�	�7�����8��

D=<2<=;� �DE<<<��

:83�

��	�	���2�
����	��������
�	�������	���
.����	�����,����
%�	���

������	������������	���
����&	���������*���
.����	�����
��	��������
�������������������*�	�
�������������	�&��&��8��

D92:H<� D3<<�

:8G�

���!�.&�	�������
���	�������
 	��&�

1����&&������������*�	�
��������������	��
�������	�����&�����
�&���8��

DE293:� D<�

:8I�

���������
����	������+�����
�����

1���&	���������*�
�	���&�	���������������
����������������*�	�
����	�!�&��&���
����������������������!�
��������8��

D:2E9;� �DG<<�

:8H�

���������
����	������)���
4��&��J��5��*�	��
������������

������	������������	���
������	���������&������!�
�������*�	�����	�&��&��8�� D:2::3� �D:H<��

:8;�

�����$�	���0���� 1�����&&������������
��������������������*�	�
+�������������2���&�����
�&���8���

DI2I<<� D<�

:8=<�

���$+��
�0�������	���
����+������
$	������

������	������������	���
E9����6���*������
�������!2����	���	��6��
����:��������!���!��*�	�
���������������	�����
��**��������8��

DH2EE<� �DIH<��

:8==�

 ������
��������!�
����	��

1������	����������	���
����������*�:�����������
	���������&	�*�����*�����
����8��4����������	��������
����	��������	�&������
��������	������	�B��	���
���&	����������������!�
*������!��������&�����8��

D=:2EIG� D=29<<��

Page 4



:8=:�

0�������	�������
���	�����������
1	����

1������������*��������
���������	�������9

	�
�

�������������������!�
	�*�	�������9�+�����
��!8�1���������������
&	������4���	������
�����	�	����	����

D32<3<� D=2H3<�

:8=9�

0�������	�������
+������
0�������� �����

������	������������	���
�����������*�����
0�������	�������
+������0��������
 �����

DE2G3<�

DE<<<K�
�452�-���	�
$�1�%���
066��-0��	��
5���/�$�-��1���
0���
%0��%
0-�	$��7�

0%%�%%��'�

:8=E�

0�������	�������
+������"�����
%�	���

1������	����������	���
����&	���������*���
�����	�&	��	����*�
�����������*�	�!�����
&��&��8��

D=2EE3� �D=E<��

:8=3�

0�������	���
0�	������1	����

������	������������	���
�����������*��������	�
�*����������������	����
�������������	!��*�����
&������������	������8�
1���������������
.���������������������
�����������&�������'��

D:=2H<<� D92<<<�

:8=G�

0�������	���
.���!�

������	������������	���
�����������*�����
&	����������*�?%�����	�
����������*A8���

D=92IH=� D=23<<�

:8=I�

�.�.�����!�-�
����	����@�
���	����$	�����

������	������������	���
�����������*��������	��
����&�!������	�&��������
*�	��������.���**�	�	�8��

D92G:3� D=2E<<��

:8=H�

���������@�
��!���	�.����	�
����,����
������������

������	������������	���
����&	���������*�9�
�������*�	��������!�
��������������	�����,���8��

D:29;3� �D93<��

:8=;�

���������
4���������
0��������
 ����	����

������	������������	���
�����������*�����
0�������� ����	�������
�����������������������
����8��
�

D=:2<:<� �DE<<<�

:8:<�

���������
4���������5����
��������!�
�����&�����
1	����

������	������������	���
�������������*��������	�
�*��������������������
*��������2�&�	���2�
4���	!����������������
����&��	����!�������
������������	��8��

DE2:3<� D:2<<<�

�

E8� ��	��������� ���������	����	��&����������*�	��������*� 	����&���*�
�����*�"��	���&�	���*�	�:<==F=:2�������������������������������
*��������� ����������� ���� ����� ���� ������� ���������� *�	�
�������	������ ��� ���� ������� :<=:� �	��� ���������� ������ ���
DI3G<�

�
�

Page 5



���&�	���!���������!������&�����)**���	2�������=I��&	���:<=:������������
�

� � ���� !��!����(���!���������������!�������
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!�����'�����!�.�����	���������	����������		����
&	������*�	�����&	���������*���*�	����������&	���	!������������������������
�������������	���������������*��������&��C��!���������-��������������	��
�*�������&&	����8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�������������������.���������0�(���	�&�	�������������������������
��� &	�������� ��� ���� 	�������� $�������� �!� �!� ���� ����� ������	�
*�������������	�&�	�A��&����������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ����� ���� '�����!� (�&	�������� )**���	���� *�	� ���� �������� ���
������	����������������	�����������������������������������&	������
�� �	��*� �&����� ��� ������� &�	�������� ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� �	��2� ��8�
���	��2������&&�����������	���7�	���		�������������&�����8�

�
98� ��	�������������'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	���������������+������	���
��������!� 4��������  	��&� ��� ��� ������� ������ ��� &	������ ����
���������� .�	����A�� .�����	��� ���� '�����!� ��&�	�2� ���������� ��!�
������������8�

�
���&�	���!�'�����!�.�����	���������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� ��������������������������������+��������!����
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!�����0����1�����	2�0�	�������������!��������
����������*����������������������������������&�	��*�	�:<=:8��1���.'��
	���������	��������������������	�����	������&��������������		�������*�	�
�C��������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� 1������������&������!�����0����1�����	2�0�	�������������!8�

�
:8� ��	���� ��� 	�B����� ����� ���� 0���� 1�����	2� 0�	������� ������!2�
��	��������������	6����	�&�	���������*�	���*�
���������	�8�

�
98� ��	���� �������	�������� ����&�&���2�0����1�����	2����**�����&�	�����
�*�0�	�������������!��������	�������������8�

�
�0�	�������������!������������������������������&�	�2��������&	���
:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� �����������������!�����
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*��������	�&�	���!�����+����	��4�	*�	������������	�
�������������������&�	*�	�������*�0�������	���4�������&�	������*����!��	�
���:<<HF;������*����!��	�����&�	���������:<==F=:8�������	����	�������
&	�������������������	������	��*�	�����
����	���0��������	�����&��������

Page 6



!��	�8����4���	-&�����&	������������!�����%������!�������	����������		����
������������������&������*�����0�������	���.��������4��������
����	���
0�������������������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� 1���������������������*�����	�&�	������&	����������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ��� �������� ����)**���	��������**� ��� ����	� ���������������
&�	*�	��������������������*���������������*������*���������8�

�
���&�	������4���	4�����4	������������!�+����	��4�	*�	������������	2�
������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�

� 8'� ����(��9�������:��;���!����������������
�

� � ���� ����������������
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!�����()�4	�7����)**���	������	�&�	���������*��������
*��������������������	6���&������������:<�%��	��	!�:<=:������������	��
������������������������������	�*���	���.��	���	���������������������
������*�������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�������	����������*���������*���������������������������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ��� ���&�� ���� 	��������� �	��� ���	���	�� ���� 	�*�	� ���� *�	���	�
	�*�������� �*� &�	*�	������ ����� ��� ���� ���� 0�������	��� ����
+�������	������������8�

�
98� ��	���� ����� ���� 	�*�	������ ���+����� *������� ��� ���� ���	���	�� ���
�������� ��� 	���� ?�C��	����  	����A� ��� �	��	� ����� ��� ��� 	�������� ���
0�������	�������+�������	��8�

�
���&�	���!�4�	*�	������������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�

�  '� ������������������
�

� � ���� ����+����<����������=������>��������������
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!������	��� ���	������������	������	�&�	��������
����������������6�	��������?1���$���+����A�����������������&	�&���������
������������������&&�	����������&�	���*����������	�������*�	�0��1���'����A��
��������������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	��������� ����� ����������� �������������� ��� ��������������	��������	�
������� ��� �����	���� ����'����A������������������!���������������
����������������!�������������&	�����������������	������������������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ����� ���� &�&�	��	6� ��� ��	�������� ��� ���� 	�������� ��	������ ���

Page 7



����	���������&&�	��*�	��������������&	����������	��&�������8�
�
���&�	���!��C���������	����	2��������	�.�	�����2�������E��&	���:<=:2�
�����������
�

� � ���� ����������?���;���������@��
�

� � � �����	����	���������������	�&�	���!�����.����	���������.�	��!�	2��*���
	�B�����*	�������0�������	���0�	������1	��������	���������-������������
������������*�0��	!�$���A�����&�?1��������A�������	������������!��	���
*�	�����&�	���*�����0�������	���4��	8��1���&	�&����������������������������
���������������&���8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�������������������������*���������������	�&�	�8�

�
:8� ��	����������������������*�	���������������	���	���	�����������	����	��
���������� ��*���������*� ����&	�&���������������������� *�	���	� 	�&�	��
�	������ ��� ���� ��C���������� �*� ����0�������	������� +�������	���
����������*�	��������	�����8�

�
���*>���&�	���!�.����	���������������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2����������8��
�

� A'� �����!�����������(������������
�

� � ���� ��������������(�������������������������������@���
��!����!�����

�
� � � �����	����	�����������!������0)��4	�7����������	2����������%����

$��������������%$���*�	��������������������*���&�����	���������
0�������	������$���6������&��������������&�����������������*�	��	���������
�C�������������!�*�	��&&	����8��
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	���� ��� ����� ����� ���� %$������� ��� &	�������� ��� ���� �C�������� ���
��!�:<=:�*�	��&&	����8�

�
:8� ��	�������	�B��������������&�����	�&�	������	������������������:<=:�
�	������������8�

�
�
���*>���&�	���!��C���������	����	��*������&���������(�*	���	����	��
.�	�����2�������==��&	���:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� ��=����������������!��������?��@�
�

� � � �����	���������	�����	�&�	��*	��������������������	����������7��������
	��������*�������������&�������������������*�	�������	��4�����4����*���������
����4�����������������������������������E����&	���:<==8��
�
��-�%�	��

Page 8



�
=8� ��	�������������������������*���������������	�&�	�8�

�
:8� ��	���� ����� �����	�� �	�� �������� ��� ��6�� ��������� ��� ����
���������� 	�&�	��� ��	���� ���� E� ���6� ������������� &�	���� �����
���������������������*��	�=I����&	���:<=:8�

�
98� ��	���� ����� �����	�� �����	���� ��������!� ��������� ��� ��������
�����������������������������	�&�	��8�

�
���*>���&�	���!��������������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�
0��������	���	������	����������	�����������*�������������2����������	����	���
���������*������	�����������6����&�	���������������������*����������8�
�
�

� B'� !������(������������������������������������;�!��!�����
��!����������������������������@�����������(������
����

�
� � �

�����	����	����6�������������������������*���	�&�	���!�������������.�	��!�	2�
�������&	�&�������&	����������	6��&	�&������!�����0�������	����	��6�������
����!�%��������������0��%�����������������&��!����*������������������0����	2�
0�������	��8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
��	�������������������������*���������������	�&�	�8�
�
���*>���&�	���!���������.�	��!�	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2����������8��
�
1��	�����������*�	���	���������2�����������������������=8=3&��������������	�
�������	�����6��������������	�������**���	��*�	�����	���������������	�����&����
*����!��	�2�������������*��*�����&	������0�������	�������+�������	���
���������2������������������������������������	!������*�	�����*���	�8�
�

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



�
��������	
���������	
�����������������������������������������������

��������������������������
	������������ �!���� "� ��

�
�

#$�%���&� ����������	�
�����������������������	��
� ���������	������������ ���������	��������	����
� ���������	��������������	��� ���������	��������	����

� ���������	���	�� 	���� ���������	���	!�������!�
� ���������	����	�������"��!	� ���������	������	��#	����
� � �
��%	�#$�%���&� $��	�!��������%��	�����	����������	�
� &�������������%��	�����	���������������
� �������������'�"�(	����������)	�����������������(����

*	��	���������	�
� ����������	�����%�������*	+�	����������	�
� 
���$�����%�,����+����������������!�$	�����
� ,����&��-�%��������$�	�!�	�
� ��	-������%�$������	!�*�������������	�
� "����.����%�*	�/��������	�
� �
�
#������	�0���������(�����������0�����	��	��������	������������������������������
(	�����������+�	�������������+�	���������"�+�	�����+	��������*�����������"�(	�������
0�����0����������12���
���1341�0�����+����0������(�������������5�
�
#������������������������	����+�$������23�����6���+�������������	������$�������������
4789:����	(�	������������������;�����+���������:������������+�	������������0����������������
(����������<��������(������+�	�����������+����������������	��������������0�����-�!��������������
��������	��+�<�(����+�	�����������+�������*�	��	�(��7��+�*�	��4��+�$������8��������������
���	������$�������������47895��=��0����������������:��������	�	���������������������	�����
��������������:����	�����������������	�+��(��+�����!����	���!����4789��������(������
������5�
�
� �'� �#�������

�
� � �(�������0	����������+	������������	����	�����		!5�

�
�  '� �������������(����������

�
� � ���������	������	��#	��������	�������'+������������	������	����������"���8���

�*	�(����������	��0�!:�,�����	���*�	�:��+���������:������������������
����������	��+����,�����	���,	�����#	���5��,��+�������������	����
������������+������������������	�����!����-����(�	������������������-����
(	�����
�
�

� )'� ��������(����������*����#��� "� �
�

� � #���������+�������48����(	���1341�0������������������������������	������
��	���������+�����������(	��	����������������+�"���7��+���������5�#��
������������0��������((	�����!����	�5�� �	��	����	�+���������������	��

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4Page 11



������������+	������������0���	>������!����	��������������	��0	�
���	�����!��++��	�5�
�

� +'� #�����,���������
�

� � ���	0�=����:�������	�����:����-��+�	����	�+�������������0����0���(	�(�������
������	>��	�����+����������	�����?������������	(�	�������������+����
"�+�	�����+	�����������,�����	���*�����������"�(	�������������+����
��������0���������	>��	���������5�
�
���������	������	�(�������������+��������0�������	(�	���0���������
�������������������������+����������!��������0�����������(�����������
+�	���������(	���	���������������+������0������	��!�������������	�����
���+�	����������5�
�
=���������	:�,�����	�����������!��������:��>��	��������0���	����
���������!�0�����0��������������+�	���������"�+�	�����+	�����0�������
	(	���������+�����	�?����0������0������������(���������(��������������
0�	������+����	�������(�����5�
�
���������	������	�(���������������������+���������������-�������
������	�����5�,��������������	!�++�	�������������������	���������
���������!�0���	��������������	����5��5�
�
�������$����:�,�����	�����������!��������:��>��	��������0����+�	�����
"�+�	�����+	�����0�������-:����0������������	�	�(���������������
��+�	�������0��������������������+����0��������������������������0�����
����������	�����!5�
�
���	0�=������>��	��������0���	���������������	����0�����0�������
��(��������	���������	�	����%�,�����	���	����0�	-��0������������(��-�
�(������	�(��++�����	��	��5���
�
����������	����:�����������������	�	�(��������������!������������������
��������	����0���������������!�(�������������;46�+	�����	�	�������
,�����	��5�
�

� -'� ��#����������������
�

� � ���� ����������������.���������������
�

� � � ���	��0	��	�+���!����"�(	����������)	�������������
����(����*	��	���������	��������������	��$��	��	��0���������
������(���+����0����0�	-���(��0��������	������������	����
1344@1341�����0�����	(�	�������������	��(	+�	�������	�������	����
�+��	����������5��
�
��/�%�	��
�

45� ��	�� ��� 	��0� ��� (	+�	����� 	(�	��� ��� ��� �	��
$��	��	��

�
15� ��	�� ��� (�	����(��� ��� +�	��	� ����(���� �+� ��� �	��

Page 12



$��	��	��������	�	+������		�����(�����+����	��������+���	�
&���������!5�

�
��(�	���!�"�(	����������)	�����������������(����*	��	����
�����	:������41�
���1341:�����������
�

� 0'� �����#�����������(������������
�

� � ���� ���������������#������������������������(���
#��#��������������#�����#���.����1������

�
� � � ���	��0	���-���������������������+���	(�	���!��������(����

*����!������	������������������,�����	��������������*���������	�
������������������������	�(������:��������(�	���+����(������
������������������������"������(�	���+��������������(����*����
���*�5��#���((���<��������(������������������������+�	�������	������+�	�
����������������*	�(������*�����0�������������+������	������	����	�
�����+��5�
�
��/�%�	��
�

45� ��	�� ��� ���� ��� ������� �+� ��� ��������� 	(�	��� ���� ���
���������������������������������((���<5�

�
15� ��	�������������������	����(�:� �	�����������	����:����������

&���������	���:����:������������������((���<:������/��������
��������1;���!��(������������������� �����(� ��+�	�����(	(�	������
�+����(	�(������*5�

�
��+A��(�	���!�����(����*����!������	:������41�
���1341:�
����������
�

� � ���� #��#�������������2������������������2��1�� "� .�)�
�

� � � ���	��0	���-���������������������+���	(�	���!����������
*	+�	����������	:�������	�������������������������������
(	��	��������������������	!��+����0�	-��(	��	���5�
�
��/�%�	��
�
��	������������$��������:��>��������(	��	����������������
(�������:��������������������(�����������+����0�	-��(	��	���5�
�
��+A��(�	���!�������*	+�	����������	:������41�
���1341:�
����������
�

� *'� ������������������
�

� � ���� ������������(����(���������1������������������#��.�
������������������������

�
� � � ���	��0	��(����������	(�	���!�����	�����	����������	����

�����		�����������������	���(��+���������������!�$�+�!� �	����

Page 13



��$ ��������	�+�����0�	�������!����	�������������	��	��(����������
�������	����������!�*���������	��(����������	�!�������&���
��������!�$�+�!�*�	��	���(5�
�
��/�%�	��
�

45� ��	��������������		�����������+�����$ �������,�����	�������
��������	�5�

�
15� ��	�� ��� �((����� �0�� ���	�� ��� ��� ,�����	��� ���� �������

�$ ����+����0��A�
�

���������	���	!�������!��������������	������������
�

95� ��	�� ��� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ������� ������� ��� +���������
��(	���� ��������������� 0���� ,�����	��� B� ������� �	��
��������!�*���������	��(5�

�
��+A��(�	���!��	�����	����������	:������41�
���1341:�
����������
�

� � ���� �##����������������������������������2����������
��������������������������.�����������������
��������

�
� � � ���	��0	�����������������	��((������������������

�����@�	������������0���������,�����	���������������	��
�
��/�%�	��
�
��	������((��������+����0�������������	���������������
�����@�	�������������������������05�
�

�3�%�����	�45�$67��%7��	�� ���/������89�$��::	������

�	�!��� ��������!� ,�������
�������������������	����������

���������	��������	����

,�����	��� �	��� *	�������
*����

���������	������������

��	�	���� #	���:� ���	?��
��	��+�������� ����

���������	��������	����

������0� ��	(�	�� � ������������
��������

���������	����	�����		!�

��0	� ��!�� �	��(��� �+�	�	�!�
��0	���!�����	�����!�*	�/����

���������	��������	����

����	������,������������������� ���������	���	!�������!�

.����+�$������������� ����&��	�� ���������	�
���������

������� .����� ������ =���	�
��	����������

���������	��������	����

�)�� �������$�	�����	��(� ���������	��������	����
���������	���	�� 	����

�

��+A��(�	���!��	�����	����������	:������41�
���1341:�
����������

Page 14



�
� � ���� #��#���������������2���������������#����.�������

��1��
�

� � � ���������	������	��#	���:���������	��	�����	��������	���������+����0����
���:��+�����	������������(����5�
�
���	��0	��(����������	(�	���!����$���	�������������	:�������
	>����+	������,�����	���,	�����#	�������	������0�������������
����������+�,�	!�&��?�����(�C����?�������	������	��+�	�����(�	���+�
,�����	���*�	�����������+���������+�����������?�����������������	��
0����	��	��������(	�(������������5�
�
��/�%�	��
�
��	������:�	�	�����!:�����	����������������������((�	�����
(	�(������
�
��+A��(�	���!�$���	��������$�	�!�	:������41�
���1341:�����������
�
���������	�#	����	/����������������������(����5��#�	�+����0�������	��
�	�-��������������	����������44542��5�
�

� � ���� ����������#��1.��(�.�#��1��(���#��#���##��������
�

� � � �
���	��0	���-�����������	�������������+���	(�	���!����$���	�
����(����)++��	:���������������+����	�(����������	>����+	���
 	������+�,	������*�	-�������������������������������������������������
,	���������	!� ����C*�	-��+�	�*�(�?�(	��	����+�	����94��������
��������������������������(	�(�������������������0���������(	�(����
���+	��5�
�
��/�%�	��
�

45� ��	�� ��� ���� ��� �������� �+� ��� ��������� 	(�	�� ����
��-��0������������+�	��	�	(�	��0������������	���������������
+�	�+����������������������:�����������������������<����������
�������+�,�����	���������������	����������&���������!�
���� ��� ������ 	(	��������� +	���  	����� �+� ,	������ *�	-�
������������ ���� 	������ �������� )++��	�� ��� ����� ������ +�	� ���
(�	(����+�������������������	5��

�
15� =���� ����� ����	������������((�	�� �����(	�/��� ���(	����(������

<(����������++�������++��	��������(	�������������	��(�������	���
	����������+�	�,� �+���������������������� �����������+�����<��
����������� ������� �+� 1;���  �	��	!� 1349:� ���� ��-�� ����� ���
�<������ ��	���	� �+� ����(���� ���� "�+	���	����	� ������ ����
(	����� �� �������� ���� (	��	���� �+� ��((�	�� ��� ��� �������
&�����������������	�	�����������������������5��

�
��+A��(�	���!�$���������	(	���$�	�����(����)++��	:������41�
���
1341:�����������

Page 15



� ;'� �<��#��������
�

� #����������	����������	����+�$������23����6���+�������������	�����
�$�������������4789:����<��������(������+�	����+����0����������+���������������
�	�������������!�0	���-�!����������������������	��+�<�(����+�	�����������+����
���*�	��	�(��7��+�*�	��4��+�$������8�����������������	������$�������������47895�
�
�

� #7$76$7:��=� ��!��	���(	�(�����	������(	�(�����!��	������������	��!�������
���	���+�������������+�	�������	����+�	������>����������	����(�����
�+�(	�(	�!��	������((�!��+��������	��	����5�

�
� � ���� 1�������#��1��#��#�������#����������.������2����

�
� � � ���	��0	���-�����������	���	(�	���!���������!�����������	:�

��������		�����(	����������������(�������������*�	-5�
�
��/�%�	��
�

45� ��	���������������������+�������������	(�	��
�

15� ��	���������	�����++��	����A'�
�

��� ���������������	�������+�	(��	��������0����
�

��� (	������(�����������	��������(	��	�������+��	�	��+�0�	-���!�
'�������������������������

�
��� ���	���+���������������+D�����(��!��	�������������+�0�	-����

������0����������� ��������������� �����+D�����(��!�(�	-��	� ���
��5�

�
��� ���	���+�������������������������������+D�����(��!�(�	-��	�

���(���������������+����0����	(��	5�
�
��+A��(�	���!������!�����������	:������41�
���1341:�����������
�

� � ���� �����(���������������1���������.�������2�1���
�

� � � ���	��������	����	(�	���!�����������$�	�!�	�������$����+����
)���$�����:�����	�����
�
��/�%�	��
�
��	��������	����������������������0������������������	(�	�5�
�
��+A��(�	���!��������$�	�!�	:������44�
���1341:�����������
�

� � ���� ���������1�����������������(��.�������<������
�

� � � ���	��������	����	(�	���!�����������$�	�!�	�������	>����
	�����+	���������������	�����E�������+D5�
�

Page 16



��/�%�	��
�
��	��������	����������������������0������������������	(�	�5�
�
��+A��(�	���!��������$�	�!�	:������41�
���1341:�����������
�

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



______________________________________________________________ 
ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL HELENSBURGH AND 
 LOMOND AREA 

COMMITTEE 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 14th August 2012 
_______________________________________________________________ 
 
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE HELENSBURGH – THOUARS 
TWINNING COMMITTEE 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 

1.1 Request for financial assistance from the Helensburgh and Lomond 
Area Committee Twinning Budget 2012/13 has been received from the 
Helensburgh Twinning Committee towards the costs of promoting the 
Helensburgh- Thouars Twining Association. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 Members are asked to note the request and agree to grant the sum of 
£833 from the Twinning Budget for 2012/13 towards the costs of this 
initiative. 

 
3. BACKGROUND  
 

3.1 Helensburgh – Thouars Twinning Association was set up in 1983 with 
Dumbarton District Council to link the town of Thouars, France with 
Helensburgh.  The Twinning Agreement was re-signed with Argyll and 
Bute Council in 1999. Accordingly, the Association is due to celebrate 
30 years of effective twinning between the towns in 2013 and the 
Committee is keen to make sure the visit is a special, memorable 
event. 

 
3.2 The Argyll and Bute Council budget available for 2012/13 is £833 to 

financially support twinning initiatives. 
 

4. DETAILS  
 

4.1     Over the last 29 years the twinning between Helensburgh and Thouars has 
proven to be successful with visits between the two towns, which has assisted 
French and Scottish young people with work experience in another country and is 
of great benefit to those who are learning languages. 

 
 

4.2 In recognition of the anniversary event, the Association wishes to 
promote the twinning links locally, with a specific emphasis on 
increasing the number of young people and young families who 
participate in the twinning links.  

Agenda Item 6aPage 19



4.3 Particular initiatives being undertaken this year in preparation for the 
anniversary visit include development of the Association’s website,  
production of  a promotional brochure, purchase of banners, and the 
purchase of a small marquee to facilitate promotional activities even 
when the weather is inclement. It is assistance towards the cost of 
these promotional activities which is being sought by the Committee 
in this request. 

 
 
5. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy: Consistent with Council’s policy to 
support twinning links between 
Helensburgh and Thouars 

Financial:    Utilising the Twinning Budget 2012/13 

 Personnel:               None 
 
        Equal Opportunities:          None  
 
For further information contact:  Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager  
 
Telephone 01360 707134,  shirley.macleod@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 
 

 

Page 20



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL HELENSBURGH & LOMOND 

DEVELOPMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE 

SERVICES 

AREA COMMITTEE 

14 AUGUST 2012 

HELENSBURGH DEPOT RATIONALISATION – CONSOLIDATION OF DEPOT SERVICES 

AT BLACKHILL DEPOT - UPDATE 

 

 

1. SUMMARY 

 
1.1 The purpose of this paper is to update the Committee on progress with the consolidation 

of depot services at Blackhill Depot following the submission of an information paper to 
the Committee on the 17th April 2012. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1  That the Committee note that the FBC will be presented to the Council on the 23 
August 2012. 

 
3. UPDATE 

3.1 Since the 17th April, the FBC has been presented and agreed by the Development and 
Infrastructure Services DMT Strategic Board and by the Senior Management Team.  It 
will be presented to the Council for approval on the 23 August 2012. 

3.2 Planning application was approved by PPSL in May 2012. 
3.3 The Building Warrant application was submitted on the 18 April 2012.   Positive 

discussions have been held with Building Control and it is expected that the Warrant will 
be issued this month. 

3.4 Subject to approval by the Council, the intention is to Tender the works in September, 
estimated site start November 2012, completion May 2013.  

 
 

Jim Smith, Head of Roads and Amenity Services, Development and Infrastructure Services 
14 August 2012 
 

 

Agenda Item 6cPage 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



________________________________________________________________ 
 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND 
CUSTOMER SERVICES                                  AREA COMMITTEE                                          
         14th August 2012  
________________________________________________________________ 
 
APPOINTMENT TO OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS WITHIN THE HELENSBURGH AND 
LOMOND AREA  

_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 

The purpose of this report is to consider appointments to the Helensburgh 
and District Access Trust following an approach which has been made to the 
Council by the group. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 2.1 Members are asked to consider and agree to the request to appoint an 
Elected Member to the Helensburgh & District Access Trust as detailed 
in 3.2. 

 
3. DETAIL 
 

3.1   The Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee of the 12th June 
 2012 made a number of appointments to outside  bodies/organisations 
 within Helensburgh and Lomond, since which time a request from the 
 Helensburgh & District Access Trust has come to light.  
 

         3.2  The Access Trust has noted that they have enjoyed the support of  
 the Council since its inception in 1990, and that the Council has  
 routinely  appointed an elected Member to the group’s committee.  
 They see significant benefit in maintaining this link and have requested 
 that the Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee at this time 
 appoint one Member to the group to  restore the link which they  see as 
 important to both parties. 

 

 
  
4. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy: This is in keeping with the Council’s 
commitment to work in partnership with 
other agencies and organisations within 
the Helensburgh and Lomond area.  

Financial The Council will incur costs for Members 
participating in the these meetings  

 Personnel:               None 

Agenda Item 6dPage 23



 
        Equal Opportunities:          None  
 
For further information contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 
 
Telephone:  01369 707134 
 
6th August  2012 

Page 24



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL     HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND 
AREA COMMITTEE  

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES          14 AUGUST 2012 
 

 

THIRD SECTOR GRANTS 2012/13 
 

 
 

1.0 SUMMARY 
 
 1.1 This report details recommendations for the award of Third Sector 

Grants (including Events and Festivals) to Third Sector 
organisations for Helensburgh and Lomond.  

 
 1.2 Applications are considered twice yearly in April and August.  This 

is intended to avoid allocation of the full budget at one meeting 
and enable activities held later in the year to be funded.   

 
 1.3 The total Third Sector Grant budget made available by the Council 

for allocation in Helensburgh and Lomond for 2012/13 is £35,000.    
 
 1.4 £27,440 was awarded to 17 organisations at the Area Committee 

meeting in April.  The total budget remaining for allocation is 
£7,560. 

 
 1.5 Seven applications have been received in this second and last 

round of applications, none of which are for Events and Festivals.  
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 2.1 The seven organisations listed below are awarded funding from 

the Third Sector Grants budget, as per the table below.   
 
 2.2 Those organisations that have received funding for two years or 

more to receive same amount they received in 2011/12.   
 
 2.3 Where possible, and if appropriate, new applicants should receive 

all or most of the amount requested (up to 50% total project costs) 
unless, proportionally, a very large amount of funding is sought.   

 
 
3.0 DETAIL 
  

 
Organisation 

Grant 
Awarded 
2011/12 

Total 
Project 
Costs 

Amount 
Requested 

Recommendation  

3.1 Ardencaple Boys Club Nil £1320 £660 £660  

3.2 
Friends of Duchess 
Wood 

£132 £800 £400 £135  

Agenda Item 7aPage 25



 
Organisation 

Grant 
Awarded 
2011/12 

Total 
Project 
Costs 

Amount 
Requested 

Recommendation  

3.3 
Cove and Kilcreggan 
Youth Cafe 

Nil £1,040 £520 £520  

3.4 
Helensburgh Play Park 
Association 

Nil £18,000 £1,570 £1,570  

3.5 
Garelochhead and 
Portincaple Community 
Trust 

Nil £8,305 £4,000 £4,000 

3.6 
Riding for the Disabled 
Association - Gareloch 
Group 

£450 £11,160 £5,580 £450 

3.7 
Royal British Legion 
Scotland - Helensburgh 
and District  

£225 £904 £452 £225 

 Total   £24,909 £14,052 £7,560 

  Total Recommended  £7,560 
 

   Balance  £0 
 

 
 

 Organisation Rationale for grant allocation 

3.1 Ardencaple Boys 
Club 

The provision of appropriate First Aid training for 20 people. This has 
increased from a 1 day to a 2 day course with a doubling of the costs.  
The 20 qualified adults can then support approximately 250 young people 
to compete in both local and national tournaments 

3.2 Friends of Duchess 
Wood 

The provision of a Woodland Heritage course in Plant Husbandry would 
enable the members to properly maintain this resource and pass on 
information to the wider community including new members through a 
recruitment event  

3.3 Cove and 
Kilcreggan Youth 
Cafe 

The provision of drama workshops as requested by young people wishing 
to perform to raise funds for the organisation, sailing courses so that they 
can compete in local regattas and skate boarding sessions. The 
organisation have restricted Lottery funds to upgrade the skate park at the 
side of the café. This will provide an on site resource to the young people 
to practice the skills acquired at the Clydebank skate park lessons 

3.4 
Helensburgh Play 
Park Association 

The delivery of new play equipment for the second stage of the 
refurbishment of Hermitage Play park. This work has been carried out in 
partnership with Friends of Hermitage Park and Argyll & Bute Council. 
Once delivered and installed Hermitage Play Park have a Service Level 
Agreement with the Council for maintenance. 

3.5 Garelocchhead 
and Portincaple 
Community Trust 

A range of community consultation events including focus group 
workshops, door to door questionnaires and public open days.  
The previous plan resulted in a number of community projects delivering 
new resources to the village. It is anticipated that the new Action Plan for 
the area will stimulate equally good results. 

3.6 
Riding for the 
Disabled 
Association - 
Gareloch Group 

The organisation delivers a service to anyone within the Helensburgh and 
Lomond area with a disability. The application is for insurance and livery 
costs for 2 horses along with competition entry fees, information/test 
sheets and transport costs. They compete both locally and nationally and 
have an excellent record of achievements. The organisation has a 
comprehensive training programme for volunteers to assist the riders. 

3.7 

Royal British 
Legion Scotland - 
Helensburgh and 
District  

The hosting of a Remembrance Day parade including hospitality and 
contingency plans for wet weather. The organisation is well supported 
locally and this event is now well established in the local calendar 

 

Page 26



 
4.0 CONCLUSION 
 
 4.1 All organisations have been contacted and grant applications 

assessed, and where applicable, have received financial approval.      
 
 
 
 
 
5.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 

 5.1 Policy:   None 
 5.2 Financial:   As per area budget allocation.    
 5.3 Legal:        None 
 5.4 HR:        None 
 5.5 Equalities    Consistent with the Equal Opportunities policy of  
           Argyll and Bute Council. 
 5.6 Risk:         Monitoring of the process will minimise any risk to the 
          Council 
 5.7 Customer Service:  None 
 
 
6.0 APPENDICES 
 
 6.1 Officer assessment reports submitted.  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Margaret Fyfe 
Community Development Manager 
 
31 July 2012 
 
                                                 
For further information contact: Morevain Martin, Community Development 
officer for Helensburgh and Lomond. Tel No  01436 658735  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
1 Details 

 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Ardencaple Boys Club 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mr E Birss 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:         Martin Caldwell      Designation: Lower Schools Sports Coordinator  

 
 Third Sector    Yes 
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £660 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1,320 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £660 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £660 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The provision of appropriate First Aid training for 20 people. This has increased 
from a 1 day to a 2 day course with a doubling of the costs.  
The 20 qualified adults can then support approximately 250 young people to 
compete in both local and national tournaments  

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion Yes 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors Yes 

e) Positive impact on local communities Yes 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing Yes 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  

If No, please give a reason 

New Application 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

The organisation previously funded the First Aid training  themselves However the Scottish 
Youth Football Association now  require  the training period to be doubled with substantial cost 
implications. This training will enable the club to have 20 people  skilled in  First Aid for 3 years 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

New Application 
 

2012-13 

Page 29



 

2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes    

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes 

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  

i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes   

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes    

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 

e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 250 Children 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes    �      

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
To Be Confirmed 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Comments :  
Awaiting copies of all Child Protection policies  
 
 
 

Page 30



 

3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Friends of Duchess Wood 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mr D Lewin 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:       Tom Murphy                        Designation: Streetscene Area Manager 
                  Danny Harkins                                           Employability team Manager             

 
 Third Sector               Yes 
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £400 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £132  

c)  Total Project cost? £800 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £400 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £135 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

Both of the above mentioned officers are working with Friends of Duchess 
Wood to redress the damage caused to the wood in the severe storms and 
have put aside funds for new trees.  
However, the provision of a Woodland Heritage course in Plant Husbandry 
would enable the members to properly maintain this resource and pass on 
information to the wider community including new members through a 
recruitment event  
 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion Yes 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  Yes 

c) Community Capacity Building Yes 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors Yes 

e) Positive impact on local communities Yes 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing Yes 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment Yes 

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 
 

2012-13 

Page 33



 

2 

 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This application is for training and volunteer recruitment . The number of people that would 
benefit will be cascaded out to the wider community. 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

 This will enable the training to take place but with a scaled down recruitment event 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes    

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes    

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

3 General Criteria 
 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes    

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 

e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 100,000 visit the wood 
pa 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes    

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

The application is for 
training to expand the 
membership and 
provide a better 
resources 

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

4 Policy and Procedures 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
N/A 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes  

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes   

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes   

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes   

Page 34



 

3 

 

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     

Comments :  

 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?  Open to all       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Cove and Kilcreggan Youth Cafe 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mrs S Wills 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:     Bill Campbell   Designation: Youth Development Officer Helensburgh & Lomond 

 
 Third Sector     Yes 
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £520 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £1,040 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £520 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £520 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The provision of drama workshops as requested by young people wishing to 
perform to raise funds for the organisation, sailing courses so that they can 
compete in local regattas and skate boarding sessions. The organisation have 
restricted Lottery funds to upgrade the skate park at the side of the café. This 
will provide an on site resource to the young people to practice the skills 
acquired at the Clydebank skate park lessons 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion Yes 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  Yes 

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors Yes 

e) Positive impact on local communities Yes 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  

If No, please give a reason 

 
N/A 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

The organisation provides a drop in facility for young people in the Kilcreggan area. The young 
people have requested an expansion of services to include drama workshops, sailing courses 
and skateboarding tuition 

2012-13 

Page 37



 

2 

 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

N/A 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes     

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

N/A 

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  

i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  

3 General Criteria 
 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? To young people in the 
Kilcreggan area 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
30 

f) Is the organisation well established? Less than 1 year 

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

Yes    

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? No       

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes    

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Awaiting confirmation 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Comments :  No policies attached to application. Awaiting copies  

Page 38



 

3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? 
Open to all young people in the Kilcreggan area       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Helensburgh Play Park Association 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

Mrs L Johnstone 
 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

 
Visited  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:     Alison McIlroy        Designation: Service Officer Grounds & Horticulture 

 
 Third Sector             Yes 
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £1,570 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £18,000 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £1,500 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £14,930 

f)   Grant Recommendation £1,570 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The delivery of new play equipment for the second stage of the refurbishment 
of Hermitage Play park. This work has been carried out in partnership with 
Friends of Hermitage Park and Argyll & Bute Council. 
Once delivered and installed Hermitage Play Park have a Service Level 
Agreement with the Council for maintenance. 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion Yes 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building Yes 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors Yes 

e) Positive impact on local communities Yes 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing Yes 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment Yes 

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?    

If No, please give a reason 

New Application 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

The organisation was established after it was raised with Elected Members that the current 
facilities in Hermitage Park were not ‘fit for purpose’ The first stage of the refurbishment of the 
play park has opened and this is now the second stage targeting an older age group than 
currently provided for. The application is for a contribution towards the delivery costs of 
the new play equipment for the second stage 

2012-13 

Page 41



 

2 

 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

New applicant 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     N/A 

h) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

i) A previous event budget          N/A 

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  N/A 

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes    

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Yes     

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

All parents and children 
in the Helensburgh area 
+ visitors to the park 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes    

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

 No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes    

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes 

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes  

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes 

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes  

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     

Comments : The organisation do not deal directly with unsupervised children. However as 
good practice they do have the policies in place 

Page 42



 

3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Garelochhead & Portincaple Trust 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mr R.S. McQueen 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

 
Visited  

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector  Yes 
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £4,000 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £0 

c)  Total Project cost? £8,305 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £2,000 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £2,305 

f)   Grant Recommendation £4,000 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

A range of community consultation events including focus group workshops, 
door to door questionnaires and public open days.  
The previous plan resulted in a number of community projects delivering new 
resources to the village. It is anticipated that the new Action Plan for the area 
will stimulate equally good results. 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion Yes 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation  Yes 

c) Community Capacity Building Yes 

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors Yes 

e) Positive impact on local communities Yes 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment Yes 

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  �   No �  

If No, please give a reason 

New Application 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

The current action plan is now out of date and the Trust are looking to invigorate pride and 
community capacity within the area by consulting with local people on local priorities. The 
production of a new local plan will then enable the Trust to target appropriate funding 
 
 

2012-13 

Page 45



 

2 

 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

New Application 
 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes 

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     N/A 

h) A marketing plan for the activity            N/A 

i) A previous event budget          N/A 

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

N/A 

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  N/A 

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    N/A 

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    N/A 

3 General Criteria 
 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Open to residents in 
Garelochhead and 
Portincaple 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
1750 approximately 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes    

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

 No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes    

4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
N/A 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Comments :  

Page 46



 

3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? Open to all residents       

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
 Details 

 

Name of Assessing Officer Morevain Martin 
 

Name of Organisation 
 

Riding for the Disabled Gareloch Branch 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mrs K Bennet 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector     Yes 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £5,580 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £450 

c)  Total Project cost? £11.160 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £1,000 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £4,580 

f)   Grant Recommendation £450 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The organisation delivers a service to anyone within the Helensburgh and 
Lomond area with a disability. The application is for insurance and livery costs 
for 2 horses along with competition entry fees, information/test sheets and 
transport costs. They compete both locally and nationally and have an 
excellent record of achievements. The organisation has a comprehensive 
training programme for volunteers to assist the riders.  

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion Yes 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors  

e) Positive impact on local communities Yes 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing Yes 

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes   

If No, please give a reason 

 
 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This is the only local organisation delivering this service to local residents. They have a wide 
selection of members from adults recovering from strokes to young disabled children 
 
 
 

2012-13 

Page 49



 

2 

 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

To be able to continue delivering the service the organisation recently purchased 2 specially 
trained horses, these had previously been on hire to the organisation and were about to be 
sold and moved out of the area. This has resulted in increased costs to the organisation as 
they now have to pay for livery and insurances 

 
2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes    

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes     

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  

i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes     

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? Open to disabled riders 
volunteers and 
instructors 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 

e) How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 40 disabled riders and 
their carers  

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes     

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

 No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes     

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
Yes     

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes     

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes     

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes     

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes     

Page 50



 

3 

 

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes     

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes     

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes     

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes     

Comments :  

 
5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)?  
open to all individuals with a disability 
Open to anyone to volunteer as an assistant        

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
    
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

 ASSISTANCE TO THIRD SECTOR ORGANISATIONS 

AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ffoorrmm  TThhiirrdd  SSeeccttoorr  GGrraannttss  iinncclluuddiinngg  EEvveennttss  aanndd  FFeessttiivvaallss    
  

1 Details 
 

Name of Assessing Officer  
Morevain Martin 

Name of Organisation 
 

Royal British Legion Helensburgh District 

 

Contact Person in Organisation 
 

 
Mrs I White 

Have you contacted/visited the organisation to assess this 
application?  

Contacted  
 

Name and Designation of Council Officer you have contacted to discuss the application 
eg Arts & Culture, Social Work, Sports etc. 

 
Name:                                                        Designation:  

 
 Third Sector      Yes 
 

 
Events and Festivals  

a)  Grant requested from A & B Council? £452 

b)  Grant awarded last year? £225 

c)  Total Project cost? £904 (including £200 ‘in kind that is not 
eligible) 

d)  How much coming from own resources? £452 

e)  How much coming from other agencies? £0 

f)   Grant Recommendation £225 

Reason  
for grant: 

(Please be specific as this will inform the subsequent contract)  

The hosting of a Remembrance Day parade including hospitality and 
contingency plans for wet weather. The organisation is well supported locally 
and this event is now well established in the local calendar 

Please tick which of the following is being addressed: 

a) Addressing Social Inclusion Yes 

b) Alleviation of rural isolation   

c) Community Capacity Building  

d) Enhancement of quality of life for residents and visitors  

e) Positive impact on local communities Yes 

f) Improvement of health and wellbeing  

g)  Positive impact on the local environment  

Have you received an end of project report for the previous grant award?   Yes  

If No, please give a reason 

 

Do you concur with the organisation in their assessment of need?  Please supply a very 
brief summary 

This event involves vulnerable elderly residents taking part in a remembrance day event 

If the organisation has received funding over the previous 2 years please justify reason 
for re-awarding a grant?     

This is an annual event 

2012-13 

Page 53



 

2 

 

2     Financial Check – Have you checked the Organisation is: 
 

a) Has passed financial check Yes    

b) Fully  constituted Yes     

c) Has submitted a bank statement for all bank/savings 
accounts 

Yes     

d) Has submitted audited/signed accounts (or signed financial 
projections if a new group).  

Yes    

e) Within 50% of the costs for the project/activity Yes     

 
Additionally, for Events and Festivals, have you checked the Organisation has:  

g) A viable business plan     Yes    �        No      �  

h) A marketing plan for the activity            Yes    �        No      �  

i) A previous event budget          Yes    �        No      �  

j) A planning framework with clear ownership, responsibility 
and liability for the event 

Yes    �        No      �  

k) Evidence of appropriate insurance coverage  Yes    �        No      �  

l) Compliance with all relevant legal and licensing requirements    Yes    �        No      �  

m) Letters of support from other funders or local organisations    Yes    �        No      �  

 
3 General Criteria 

 

a) Is the activity non-political? Yes    

b) Is the project consistent with Council priorities? Yes     

c) Does the project have open membership? No,  only open to ex 
service personnel 

d) Have sponsorship agreements been checked? N/A 

 
e) 

 
How many people overall will benefit from this grant? 

 
100 

f) Is the organisation well established? Yes   

g) Have you identified any training needs for the organisations 
committee or volunteers? 

 No       

h) Does the organisation have volunteer training in place? Yes     

i) Have you confidence in their ability to deliver a service? Yes    

 
4 Policy and Procedures 
 

 
 
 
a) 

Have you checked that the organisation, particularly if they 
work with children under 18 or vulnerable adults have a 
Child Protection Policy or are compliant with the VPG.  If No, 
can you refer to Children and Families Section, SW? 

 
 
N/A 

b)   Clear recruitment policies                                                          Yes    �         No      �  

c)  Ongoing training and support for volunteers                             Yes    �         No      �  

d)      A code of conduct for staff and volunteers                                 Yes    �         No      �  

e)    A Code of Good Practice                                                            Yes    �         No      �  

f) An Equal Opportunities Policy                                                    Yes    �         No      �  

g) A Policy for Managing Confidential Information                          Yes    �         No      �  

h)  Grievance Procedure for staff and volunteers                            Yes    �         No      �  

i) A Disciplinary Procedure for staff and volunteers                       Yes    �         No      �  

Comments :  
 
 

Page 54



 

3 

 

5 Equal Opportunities 
 

What are the clients ethnic group(s)? 
Open to ex-service personnel        

              

A White          

     Scottish     Other British          Irish 

              

     Any other White background please specify   

                      

              

B Mixed           

     Any Mixed background please specify     

                      

              

C    
Eastern 
European        

              

D Asian, Asian Scottish or Asian British     

     Indian      Pakistani     

              

     Bangladeshi     Chinese     

              

     Any other Asian background please write in   

                      

              

E Black, Black Scottish or Black British     

     Caribbean     African     

              

     Any other Black background please write in   

                      

             

F Other Ethnic background       

     Any other background please write in     

                        

 
 
 
Signed: ........................................................................... 
 
 
     
Designation: ........................................................... 
 
 
Date:   ..................................................................... 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minute of Meeting 17 April 2012
	4 Minute of Meeting 12 June 2012
	6a Request for Financial Assistance, Helensburgh - Thouars Twinning Committee
	6c Blackhill Depot - Helen Ford
	6d APPOINTMENT TO OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS WITHIN THE HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA - Area Governance Manager
	7a Applications for Financial Assistance 2012/13 Third Sector Grants - Morevain Martin
	2nd round Asses Form Ardencaple Boys Club
	2nd round Asses Form Duchess Wood
	2nd Round Asses Form Cove & Kill Youth Cafe
	2nd round Assess Form Helensburgh Play Area
	2nd round assess form Garelochhead trust
	2nd Round Asses Form Riding for the Disabled
	2nd Round Assess Form Royal British Legion

	9 NOTICE OF MOTION UNDER STANDING ORDER 13
	10 Notice of Motion under Standing Order 13

